

# PTA Meeting Seaford Elementary School Library

February 4th, 2019

### **Members Present:**

Stephanie Hoover- President	Barbara Nagel- Principal	Lisa Jalomo- Vice Principal
Heather Montville- V President	Stacey Herrick	Melissa Warrick
Marika Mathis- Treasurer	Karen Allsbrook	
Laura Hogan-Secretary	Arla Bell	

## PTA MEETING NOTES

Meeting was called to order at 6:32 pm in the Library of Seaford Elementary School.

Introductions were made of the Board and then were made around the table.

Minutes from the January 7<sup>th</sup>, 2019 meeting were read and approved by Heather Montville and Karen Allsbrook.

## Treasurer Report:

No Questions

### **Reports of Committees:**

- Parent /Child Dance- Current count is at 73 students- we usually are at 200.
   Lots of last minute forms expected. Everything else is ok
- Teacher Representitive- No news or questions to ask
- Bingo Night- Pta display window being set up this week. Checking with the Moss's to get the tumbler, bingo cards and a few prizes to display. Need to check into audio as players couldn't hear the numbers being called from the back of the room

#### Old Businsess:

• Science Fair- Pta will be changing the way we judge as well as the prize levels. There will be no certificates going further as it is difficult to fill out to hand to winners that night.

#### **New Business:**

- Agendas- Mrs. Nagel to check with her supervisor to see if they are mandatory. Some commented that their child's teacher did not use. Mrs. Nagel to poll teachers on usage and advise. Quote is coming in at \$1400.
- Directory- Information that is needed t complete the directory is not readily available to pull from the online membership. Discussed doing away completely with the directory.
- Book Kits- Getting info on what grade levels are planning on making them this
  year as it is an Artists and Authors year. Mrs. Hagerty to send out email to
  teachers
- Butterfly Tent- Stephanie Hoover brought this up in lieu of an additional performing arts program. Principals concerned that it only pertains to K-2 (SOL handouts) and not to grades 3-5. Also concerned that it is taking away from instructional time as only 6 students at a time can enter the tent
- Magazine Subscription Packet- Mrs. Nagel suggested that maybe we push for summer reading as it is close to the Spring Book Fair. Maybe send out sometime in April. Stephanie Hoover quoted a 12 week turn around.
- Mini Grants- Stephanie Hoover meeting with Mrs. Stratton to go over materials and stencils so that we can vote on her mini grant request. Mini grant presented by Mrs Herrick for the 3<sup>rd</sup> grade team for Remediation Boxes was approved by all in attendance. Mini grant submitted by Ms Andrews under review. Looking into portable options. Concerns with how they are sharing between classrooms.

## Principal Report

Excited to announce Teacher of the Year- Stacey Herrick and Para Educator of the Year- Shari Roberts. Students are now participating in class meetings to discuss issues, communication and as a way to share kind words for classmates.

•	Meeting adjourned at 7:42. 12th, 2019	Next meeting will take place on Monday March